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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Invitation for Bid – El Paso County Electronics Dismantle and Recycling - dated September 10, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

No clarifications at this time.

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 9-10 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Contractor Information Form
· Proprietary / Confidential Statement
· e-Steward and/or R2 certification
· Addendum acknowledged
· Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Generator ID number
· Attachment C – Bid Form
· Exhibit 1 – 5 
· Submission Form
· Certificate of Good Standing from the Colorado Secretary of State
· Completed W9

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation, the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.







RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:


1. Section 2.D. states that vendors must "Prohibit the reuse, refurbishment, sale, or donation of any e-waste collected from El Paso County." Can this be voided? Not allowing the reuse of items is not a sustainability friendly solution to the e-waste problem in our society.
1a. No, this requirement cannot be voided. Due to previous litigation and liability concerns related to personal information and the age and condition of most of the materials received, El Paso County strictly prohibits the reuse, refurbishment, sale, or donation of any e-waste collected.


2. Can the county please provide a breakdown of the estimated volume of the 400,000 pounds per year between One-Day Events and annual pick up at the 2 different addresses?

2a.  The County does not track e-waste volume by category.  Special events account for approximately one-third of the annual e-waste volume. The remaining volume—roughly 65%—is generated through daily operations at the Household Hazardous Waste Facility. Pickups from any other locations are minimal, representing no more than 5% of the total volume and typically occurring only 2–3 times per year on an on-call basis.


3. Can the county please provide the estimated annual trips of service for each location 1) EHHWF, 3255 Akers Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80922 and 2) 325 S. Cascade Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 90903?

3a. Trips to the El Paso County Household Hazardous Waste Facility at 3255 Akers Drive are currently scheduled approximately every six weeks. The County will contact the vendor when a pickup is needed, with a drop-off and pickup of 30 cages. The current vendor uses a semi-tractor-trailer for both delivery and removal. The County is open to increasing the frequency of these pickups, keeping in mind that all transportation costs for regular pickups are to be included in the per-pound pricing.  
For special events, the vendor is strictly required to set up onsite at the event location on the day of the event and must ensure complete extraction of all materials by the end of the day. The vendor must bring adequate staff to unload an estimated 500 - 700 vehicles and sufficient materials and transportation to properly package and remove approximately 35,000 to 40,000 pounds of e-waste per event.  The County does not provide use of a forklift or pallet jack for special events; it is the vendor's responsibility to bring or rent.  
No regular trips are made to 325 S. Cascade Avenue or any other location; these are on-call only.


4. How many cages will be required to setup at each of the two locations?

4a. The Household Hazardous Waste Facility at 3255 Akers Drive requires 35 cages to be dropped off initially. No cages are needed at any other location; pickups from those sites will use a CYB or be palletized for transport.


5. Can the county provide a list of the estimated expected volume and asset types?

5a. The County does not track e-waste volume by category.  Special events account for approximately one-third of the annual e-waste volume. The remaining volume—roughly 65%—is generated through daily operations at the Household Hazardous Waste Facility. Pickups from any other locations are minimal, representing no more than 5% of the total volume and typically occurring only 2–3 times per year on an on-call basis.


6. Would the county be able to extend the Q&A deadline by one week?

6a. No, all questions were due to be submitted by 09/19/2025. Upon the intent to award to the lowest Bidder, clarifications may be made before the execution of a contract.

7. Given the complexity of the requirements, would the county consider extending the submission deadline by two weeks?

7a. No, due to the requirement to ensure contracting and materials are in place to begin by January 1, 2026, the county must adhere to the current submission deadline. 


8. Can the vendor provide cost per pound which excludes the supplies? Can the vendor add additional lines items for supplies will be added separately, such as cages, gaylords, etc.

8a. No, in order to ensure an apples-to-apples comparison, it is the vendor's responsibility to account for all required costs as outlined in the bid form. The County will consider any submission that excludes these costs or includes separate line items for supplies (such as transportation, cages, gaylords, etc.) to be non-responsive.


9. "El Paso County will prepare the e-waste for shipping in accordance with the Contractor's specifications". Can the county prep and stage the assets on a loading dock for pickup?

9a. No, a loading dock is not available. However, the County can use its forklift to unload the empty cages and load the full cages, except for special events, reference question 3, or the vendor may use a truck equipped with a lift gate.  The vendor must supply their own pallet jack.  


10. Are loading docks available at each of the locations? 1) EHHWF, 3255 Akers Drive, Colorado Springs, CO 80922 and 2) 325 S. Cascade Avenue, Colorado Springs, CO 90903?

10a. No, a loading dock is not available. However, the County can use its forklift to unload the empty cages and load the full cages, except for special events, reference question 3, or the vendor may use a truck equipped with a lift gate.  The vendor must supply their own pallet jack.  


11. Will services provided under the resulting contract be funded through Federal appropriations?

11a.  No



Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Invitation for Bid and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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